



|                                      |          |            |  |      |   |     |        |            |            |                      |        |         |        |   |                                     |
|--------------------------------------|----------|------------|--|------|---|-----|--------|------------|------------|----------------------|--------|---------|--------|---|-------------------------------------|
| Employee Stock Option (Right-to-Buy) | \$ 50.47 | 08/04/2006 |  | M    |   |     | 52,250 | 02/17/2002 | 02/17/2009 | \$5 Par Common Stock | 52,250 | \$ 0    | 0      | D |                                     |
| Phantom Stock Unit                   | (4)      | 06/30/2006 |  | J(5) | V | 312 |        | (6)        | (6)        | \$5 Par Common Stock | 312    | \$ 69.6 | 41,276 | I | Supplemental Incentive Savings Plan |
| Phantom Stock Unit                   | (4)      |            |  |      |   |     |        | (6)        | (6)        | \$5 Par Common Stock | 5,189  |         | 5,189  | I | Deferred Stock Unit Plan            |

## Reporting Owners

| Reporting Owner Name / Address  | Relationships |           |         |       |
|---|---------------|-----------|---------|-------|
|   | Director      | 10% Owner | Officer | Other |
| OBRIEN THOMAS H<br>ONE PNC PLAZA<br>249 FIFTH AVENUE<br>PITTSBURGH, PA 15222-2707 | X             |           |         |       |

## Signatures

|  |  |                     |
|--|--|---------------------|
| George P. Long, Attorney-in-Fact for Thomas H. O'Brien |  | 08/08/2006          |
| <small>**Signature of Reporting Person</small>         |  | <small>Date</small> |

## Explanation of Responses:

\* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

\*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) Sale pursuant to cashless exercise of employee stock options.

(2) Since the date of the Reporting Person's last ownership report, he transferred 140,831 shares of PNC common stock to his former spouse pursuant to a domestic relations order. The reporting person no longer reports as beneficially owned any securities owned by his former spouse.

(3) Since the date of the Reporting Person's last ownership report, he transferred 6,673 shares of PNC common stock to his former spouse pursuant to a domestic relations order. The reporting person no longer reports as beneficially owned any securities owned by his former spouse.

(4) 1 for 1.

(5) Phantom Stock Units received as dividend equivalents under the PNC Supplemental Incentive Savings Plan.

(6) Phantom Stock Units will be settled in cash upon distribution from the reporting person's plan account and generally do not expire.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.